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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:34 PM
To: 'Loh, Chee-Heng'
Subject: [SEEK APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM] -  AIG Ref: 8367752559SG // LKK Ref: 

CC6/AIG21005153/Ups3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 8043T(AIG) AND SKT 8526L 
ON 23/04/2021]

AIG Ref: 8367752559SG 
LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21005153/Ups3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 8043T(AIG) AND SKT 8526L ON 23/04/2021 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party driver reported that he stopped at the entrance to let his passenger to alight. Suddenly he felt an great 
impact from behind and his car was spin 180 degree and dragged out of the entrance. 
 
Our insured driver reported that he was traveling along Prinsep St on the extreme right lane. Third party from the 
left lane turned right to No Entry road and caused OID collided onto third party car.  
 
Both parties had no video footage. 
 
We have spoken to our driver Mr James Ho on this matter. He disagreed on third party and he also making claim 
against third party insurer. He said that the damages on his van was on the front left side which can prove that third 
party was come from the left lane and caused the collision. We have advised him that AIG will look into the matter 
based on all the available information and decide next course of action. OID noted. 
 
We have reviewed the matter and based on all the available information on hand, we are of the view that our 
insured driver version is more credible. The damages sustained on our insured vehicle was on the front left side 
instead of front right/centre portion. In the event if third party vehicle has already stopped there and hit by our 
insured vehicle, the damages to our vehicle should focus on the front right side and third party bumper is unlike to 
be pulled out.  
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim. 
 
Kindly let us have your comments/instruction. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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